

**MINUTES OF HARDEN PARISH COUNCIL MEETING
HELD 9th JUNE 2011 AT 7.30PM IN HARDEN MEMORIAL HALL**

Present

Councillors – Mike Andrews, John Bagnall
Clerk – Jessica Mathews

01/0611 Apologies

Kay Kirkham, Alan Sykes, Hannah Cummins

02/0611 Declarations of Interest

None.

03/0611 Public Question Time

None

04/0611 To confirm minutes of meetings held 12th May 2011

As there are only two Cllrs present the minutes from May's meetings will have to be confirmed at July's meeting.

05/0611 The Good Councillor's Guide

The Clerk distributed this to those attending and the Chairman recommended careful perusal. In particular the Clerk pointed out the sections on the roles and powers of the Chairman, Councillors and Clerk and the list of Legislative powers available to carry out various Council business.

06/0611 Youth Club

- a) Noted but deferred to the next meeting
- b) Noted but deferred to the next meeting
- c) The Clerk reported that after a conversation with Bingley Arts Centre there will be no charge for the use of the hall to internal BDMC departments, in this case the Youth Service, for the running of the Youth Club on both Tuesday and Friday nights. This no charge came into effect on 1st April 2011.

A meeting with Christine Clavering will be set up to include Cllr Cummins and the Chairman to discuss getting the Friday night sessions underway. Points that the PC would like the Youth Service to be clear on and to agree to are as follows;

- The PC will officially agree to pay for the Youth Worker
- This will be subject to a review in 12 months time
- There will be no charge made for the use of the Hall
- That the Youth Service has no objection, in principle, to the Young People paying a small fee at each session of the Youth Club.

07/0611 Shipley Community Clean ups Campaign

The Clerk reported that she was not aware whether the school had applied to do a Clean up. As Cllr Cummins was unable to attend the meeting the PC cannot report whether the Youth Club have arranged their clean up yet.

08/0611 Memorial Hall Meeting Room

This item will be discussed fully at next month's meeting.

09/0611 Payments for Approval

A cheque for **£5.50** to the YLCA for the postage of the Good Councillor Guides

10/0611 Correspondence

- Local Voluntary and Community Action 'Bitesize Information' Days
- Letter from Philip Davies to the Chairman forwarding a letter from local resident Trevor King of 1, Hardhill Houses, regarding noise at the Youth Club. The Chairman will reply to Mr. Davies.

11/0611 Planning Applications

No planning applications as the Committee members are on holiday.

**The next meeting will be held on 14th July 2011
at 7.30pm in Harden Memorial Hall**